Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good Afternoon Marcia,

Katrina Cose <katrina.cose@nationalapa.com>
Wednesday, December 26, 2018 3:34 PM

Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Address: 1368 Alaska Ave SAINT PAUL, MN 55116

| work for the bank that has ownership of the above property and | am trying to things accomplished to bring it out of

Violation.

| was informed today that there is a hearing tomorrow morning at 9am to determine if the property is going to be

demolished or not.

I am not sure how | can request an extension on this decision or if | can even do that?

| have submitted an order with Altisource to have the Application for Compliance Inspection completed but | know that |
will not have the order to complete it by tomorrow morning.

| also have a GC that is in the area that is working on getting an estimate over for all the deficiencies. | believe they were
going to be going up to City Hall to speak with the building official so he knew what he needs to bid for.

Please let me know If there is anything we can do to postpone and go forward with the repairs.

If | can be of any further assistance, please let me know.

Thank you,
Katrina Cose
Region 4 Coordinator

National Asset Protection Agency

Main 813-699-4250 Ext. 110

Fax 813-200-3649

Katrina.cose@nationalapa.com

www.nationalapa.com
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